	Russian
	English

	1.Что ты делаешь? (Чем ты зарабатываешь на жизнь?)
	1.What do you do for a living?

	2.Что ты делаешь?! Прекрати!
	2.What are you doing? Stop it!

	3.Здесь часто идет дождь.
	3.It often rains here.

	4.Здесь не часто идет снег.
	4.It doesn’t often snow here.

	5.Смотри! Идет дождь!
	5.Look! It is raining!

	6.Она не носит джинсы. Она думает, что не выглядит стильно (classy).
	6.She doesn’t wear jeans. She thinks she doesn’t look classy.

	7.Почему на тебе это теплое пальто?
	7.Why are you wearing this warm coat?

	8.Люди всегда забывают слова, если они их не употребляют.
	8.People always forget words if they don’t use them. 

	9.О, нет! Я всегда забываю нужные слова! (the right words)
	9.Oh, no! I’m always forgetting the right words! 

	10.Где ты живешь? – Я живу в Лондоне.
	10.Where do you live? I live in London.

	11.Где он живет? – Он живет в Испании.
	11.Where does he live? He lives in Spain. 

	12.Сейчас он живет со своими родителями. (Его дом сгорел.)
	12.He is living with his parents at the moment. (His house was destroyed by a fire).

	13.Каждые выходные мы играем в Майнкрафт.
	13.Every weekend we play Minecraft.

	14.В эти выходные мы не играем. Нет связи.

	14.We are not playing Minecraft this weekend. There is no connection.

	15.Я думаю, она умная.
	15.I think she is smart.

	16.Прекрати! Ты ведешь себя глупо!
	16.Stop it! You are being silly!

	17.У меня нет идей.
	17.I have no ideas.

	18.Извини, я не могу говорить. Я принимаю ванну.
	18.I’m sorry, I can’t talk.  I’m having a bath. 

	19.Кому принадлежит эта компания? (belong to)
	19.Who does this company belong to?

	20.Кто знает ответ?
	20.Who knows the answer?

	21.Ты видел Джона вчера? – О, да! Я встретил его, когда шел домой.
	21. Did you see John yesterday? – Oh, yes, I met him when I was going home. 

	22.Что случилось с чашкой? – Лиза разбила ее, когда мыла посуду.
	22. What happened to the cup? – Lisa broke it while she was washing up. 

	23.Когда Брайан приехал, мы поужинали (сели ужинать).
	23. When Brian arrived, we had dinner.

	24.Когда Сара позвонила мы ужинали.
	24. When Sarah phoned, we were having dinner.

	25.Что вы делали, когда пришла новость? (the news, arrive) – Мы отдыхали и жарили мясо на заднем дворе. (to have a backyard barbecue)  

	25. What were you doing when the news arrived? – We were having a backyard barbecue.

	26.Раньше я много курил, но 2 года назад я бросил. (give up)
	26. I used to smoke a lot but I gave up smoking 2 years ago.

	27.Раньше она не была такой худой.
	27. She didn’t use to be so thin.

	28. Когда я нашел кота, я понял, что потерял свои ключи, пока искал его.

	28. When I found my cat, I realized that I had lost my keys while I was looking for it.

	29. Когда мы приехали, фильм уже начался (мы опоздали).
	29.When we arrived, the film had already begun.

	30. Когда Сара позвонила, мы уже поужинали и убирали со стола.
	30.When Sarah phoned, we had had dinner and were clearing the table.








